Pelz, Susan
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From: Dick Davis [DDDavis @jonesedmunds.com]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 3:19 PM
To: Pelz, Susan
Cc: Joseph O'Neill; RuizLE @HillsboroughCounty.ORG; MillerMJ @ HillsboroughCounty. ORG
Subject: Notification of Liner Penetration - Update
Ms. Pelz,

Earlier this month we sent you correspondence that we anticipated liner penetration activities at Southeast
County landfill (Hillsborough County) would take place on March 10™ or March 1 1™ 2008.

This e-mail 1s being sent to inform you that the liner penetration activities are now scheduled to take place
on Monday March 17" or Tuesday, March 18" 2008.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Dick Davis

Senior Project Manager

Jones Edmunds & Associates, Inc.
324 South Hyde Park Ave

Tampa, FL 33606

813.258.0703 x127

Fax: 813.254.6860

Cell: 813.967.0370
www.jonesedmunds.com

The information contained in this message and any file and/or attachment transmitted herewith are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
meant solely for the private use of the intended addressee and must not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the intended addressee. If
you receive this transmission by error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message, which arise as a
result of e-mail transmission. If verification s required please request a hard-copy version. Although this e-mail is believed to be free of any virus
or other defect that might affect any computer system in which it is received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free.
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Pelz, Susan CenSS

From: Joseph O'Neill [joneill@jonesedmunds.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 9:38 AM

To: Morris, John R.; Pelz, Susan

Cc: PATRICIA BERRY; David Adams; Larry Ruiz (E-mail 2); Walter Gray; Dick Davis; Jason
Timmons _

Subject: Notification of installation of temporary construction piezometers, Southeast County Landfill

Section 9, Hillsborough Co, FL
Attachments: _1204092950_001.pdf

Good Morning John/Susan,

Re: Installation of Temp. Construction Piezometers
Section 9 Construction — Permit No. 35435-011-SC/01
Hillsborough County, Florida

Attached is a letter notification covering the installation of temporary construction piezometers within the Section 9
construction area at the Southeast County Landfill, Hillsborough County, Florida.

Hard copies of the letter will be sent via regular mail.
Please call if you need any additional information.

Thank you

Joseph H. O'Neill, P.E.
Solid Waste Department Manager

Jones Edmunds & Associates, Inc.

324 South Hyde Park Avenue Suite 250
Tampa, Florida 33606

Phone (813) 258-0703 x132

Fax (813) 254-6860

Mobile (813) 426-2613
joneill@jonesedmunds.com
www.jonesedmunds.com

The information contained in this message and any file and/or attachment transmitted herewith are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is meant
solely for the private use of the intended addressee and must not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the intended addressee. If you receive
this transmission by error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its attachments. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Although this e-mail is believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system in which it is received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free.

12/4/2007



' EDMUNDS

December 4, 2007

Mr. John Morris, P.G.

Solid Waste Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL. 33637

RE: Notification of Installation of Temporary Construction Monitoring Piezometers
Hillsborough County Southeast County Landfill, Section 9 Expansion
Hillsborough County, Florida
DEP Permit No. 35435-011-SC/01

Dear Mr. Morris:

As follow-up to a voice message I left with you and Susan Pelz, this letter was prepared to inform the Department
that two temporary construction monitoring piezometers have been installed within the Section 9 construction
area. The well permits and well completion reports are attached. Per Technical Specification 02222, Part 3.01(a)
and 3.02 of the above permit, the Contractors dewatering system was to be sufficient to maintain groundwater
levels below the bottom of the excavation.

Our intent in allowing the contractor to install the two temporary construction monitoring piezometers was to
allow Jones Edmunds and the Contractor a way to measure groundwater levels during the placement of backfiil
and geosynthetics within the Section 9 expansion area. These temporary construction piezometers will ONLY be
used during the duration of backfill and placement of the geosynthetic materials. The piezometers were installed
with protective casings and locking caps. Keys to the piezometers are kept within the Jones Edmunds construction
trailer.

A typical construction detail is attached to this letter. These piezometers will be grouted and abandoned upon
construction completion and they are NOT intended to be used or placed into the groundwater monitoring
program for Facility.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this subject.

Sincerely,

Joseph H. O"Neill, PE. /" d 7
. ver / ,
Solil Waste Department Manager [ < 5/, )
Xc: Patricia V. Berry, SWMD
David Adams, SWMD
Larry Ruiz, SWMD 324 South Hyde Park Avenue
Megan Miller, SWMD 3:.’:1(,‘),12,5& 313606

) . ' . . . . 813 258.0703 Phone
T:\08449 - Hillsborougin030-01 SCLF General Services\d000 - Phase 4 Site A Capacity Exp\300\Section 9 Const Mgmﬁ.’l I?O,ganm?gadfnﬁ:

Qut\DEP\2007 11 30 Ltr morris doc ;
www jonesedmunds com
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Fald atihis Tne in order that addiess

i

STATE OF FLORIDA PERMIT APPLICATION TO CONSTRUCT, j 767493
REPAIR, MODIFY, OR ABANDON A WELL z‘e"f;“ TJDI' o
orida Unique
g flgzt:vv::;l THIS FORMMUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY. Permit Slipglalions Required (See allached)
[ St. Johns River The water welt contractor is raspofwslble for camp{euﬁg 39,23
O South Florida Z‘;fg;;’;jﬁjﬁg’;’:;’,’ﬂ ;',’,‘;ﬁ;’{,’}g_"’ the appropriate § 63.524 Quad # Delineation #
1 Suwannee River pplication No. _

CUP/WUP Apolicatio
. .. ABOVETHIS Ll

CHECK BOX FOR APPROPRIATE DISTRICT ADDRESS ON BACK OF PERIAIT FORM

1. _BILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS PO 80X 1110 TAMPA FL 33501- 0000
Owner, Legal Name of Entity if Corporiation Address Cily Zip Telephone Number

2. 15860 CR 672 HY Unincorporated, N/A
Well Location _ Addiess. Road Name or number, City
Parcel # (Pin) __U-22-31-21-Z72-000004-46540.0

§| 3 _STEVEN GARSIDE 9373 (941) 235-0207
gl  well Dritting Contractor License No Telephone No NyV , N'E
T
2] 500 NW 36TH PLACE 4. 14 of 4 of Section 23 __ o
smatlest bogrH - - F - - -
& Address _ {Indicate Well on Chart) R
£ CAPE CORAL i FL 33993 5 Township 31 Range ___21 L b3 - d -]
2 City Stale . Zip ) ] 1
2| 6 _HILLSBOROUGH [ | | | bl
Count Subdivision Name Lot Block Unit ) ) !
ounty d SW SE
7. Number of proposed wells __2 _ Check the use of well: (secach of pemit for addional chokees) Oomeslic Monilor (lype) ‘/
Irrigation (Type) Public Water Supply (type) _____________ List Other
(Sec Back) {Seo Back)
Distance from septic system__ 1900 ____ fi. Description of facility ______________ Estimated start of construction date _10/24/2007
5 i T ‘/ — Abandonment Date Stamp
8. Application for: __¥______ New Conslruction Repair/Modify FESSoTor RBardon e
9 Estimated: Well Depth- 25 CasingDepth 135 Screen Interval from 15_10. 25
Casing Material: BEXXXNX / &X! / PVC Casing Diameler __2_3[7___*,..__ Seal Material ...S8nd
smaflest
10. If applicable: Proposed From _0 to..13 Seal Materfal Cement Recelved: Friday, Oftober 19, 2007
Grouting Inlerval From .13 o _28 Seal Material _S2nd
. Draw a map of well location and indicate wel! site with an X~ idenlify known
From to Seal Material roads and landmarks: provide dist betwen well and landmarks.
11 Telescope Casing ... or Liner (check one) Diameter North
Bik-Steel / Galvanized / PVC Other (specify:) _i?
12 Method of Construction: Rotary Cable Tool . Combination COunty Road 672 1o South east Land!if}

Ropd. Follow Into iand fill and
look for tire pit. 2 Monitoring

Auger Other (specily:)

13 Indicate total No. of wells on site 8. List number of unused wells on site _0_.

% wall to be constructed near the tire m
. . . . = a
14. s this well or any other well or waler withdrawal on the ownaer’s contiguous property covered pit
under a Consumptive/Water Use Permil (CUP/WUP) or CUP/WUP Agplication? _J_ No___ Yes
(IF YES, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING) CUP/WUP No
District well LD No.
Latilude 27° 46’ 33.55" Longi[ude 82° 10" 31.35"
South
Data obtained rom GPS or map —__orsurvey ___ (map datum NAD 27__. NAD 83_..)"
15.) heseby cettily that | will comply with the apgplicable nides of Title 4D, Florida Adminicirative Code 1 certity that | am tha ownor of the property that the information provided iz accurate, ond that t am awars of my
and Thal a water use permil or arificial rechatge permit, if nesded, has been of will be obtained responsibiities under Chapter 373, Florida Slalutes, fo maintin of prapally abandon this well; or, [ certily that | om
priot o of well ion. | fusther certly thal ol information provided on this the ageni for the owner. that he informatian provided is securate. and thot § hove informed (he owner of his re-
apphcotien iz aczurato and that | wil obtain nocezsary spproval from ciher (aderl, ctale, of focat sponsibillies a3 stated above. Owner consents to perzenndl of the WMD ot o soprecontative access to the welt sile

governmont, i applisable. ) agree 10 provido o well completion ropert Io the Distriet within 30 days
alter drilting or the permil expiation. whichover octurs lix:l:

Digltally Slaned 8373 Digltally Slgned
Signature of Conk: License No. i Owner's or Agen!’s Sig
ST DO NOT.WRITE BELOW. THIS LINE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

alure

Approval Granted By: _Automatically Issued Issue Date: 10118/2007  Hydrologist Approval _____

Inltinis

Owner Number: Fee Received: $ 5000 ______ Recelpt No.: IN0B2516152 _ Check No.:

THIS PERMIT NOT VALID UNTIL PROPERLY SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE WMD T SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE
WELL SITE DURING ALL DRILLING OPERATIONS. This permit is valid for 90 days from the date of issue
WHITE: ORIGINAL FILE
FORM 4110 - 410 (1) REV 12/04 YELLOW: DRILLING CONTRACTOR
PINK: OWNER



Recovery Landscape lrrigation Recrealion Area Irmigatlon Aquaculiure

{ball fields, playgrounds) (fish ponds)
Public Water Supply (DEP} * Agricultural Irrigation Golf Courss Irrigation Class 1 Injection Well
Communily  Non-Communily (crops, sod, orchards, nursery stock) Class V Injection
Limited Use Publlc Supply (HRS Nursery Irigation Hoal Pump (AC Supply) Test (temporary)
(retail outlets only) Wup
Livestock Pesticlde Heat Pump (AC Return) indusiral
Mixing & Loading
WELL SETBACK DISTANCES: 254t. From a treated building slab.

751 Domestic — From on site seplic system.
100ft. Public Supply and Limited Public Supply less than 2000 GPD Sewage Flow.
2001ft. Public Supply and Limited Public Supply greater than 2000 GPD Sewage Flow.

These are common setback distances. However they are not all-inclusive. Refer to other applicable rules lorv additional selbacks.




WELL COMPLETION REPORT (Please complete in black ink or type.)

PERMIT # _767493.1 _ CUP/WUP#:

DIb#:

indicate the number of wells drilled/abandoned for this report:
Indicate the number of wells permitted but not drilled/abandaned that are being

OWNER'S NAME: _HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

COMPLETION DATE: ___10/26/2007 _ Florida Unique 1.D.;
Parcel # {Pin): _U-22-31-21-7ZZ-000004-46540.0

WELL USE:

cancelied: i JPublicSupply [ llmigation [ |Domestic [ |Monitor
WATER WELL CONTRACTOR'S { Tinjection D] Other OBSERVATION OR MONITOR WE
SIGNATURE _Digitally Signed License # _9373 DRILL METHOD:
I certify that the information provided in this report is accurate and true. [ |Rotary { |CableTaol [ |Combination
Grout No. of Bags From (ft) To (ft) [ 1Jet X) Auger | ]Other
Neat Cement: Measured Static Water Level: 15.00 Measured Pumping Water Level;
Bentonite: After ___ Hoursat_____GPM. Measurning PL pesivey; TOp of PVC
entonite: Whichis 3.00 fi. [)Jabove [ |below land surface
{Other} Casing:{ |Black Steel [ |Galvanized PVC [ 1Other:
2 0 15
WELL LOCATION: County ___HHllsborough ¢ ] Open Hole Deplh DRILL CUTTINGS LOG
114 of 1/4 of Section __23 _, Township_31 _, Range_ 21 { 1Screen {feet) Examine cullings every 20 t. or at
Lalitude: 27° 46' 33.55" , Longitude: -82° 10' 31.35" — formation changes. Note caviles,
Casing Diameter From To deplh to producing zones.
DATE STAMP Sketch of welt localion on property and Deplh (ft) Color i Grain Size | Type of Material
Nov 06 2007 Diameter: _(2)____ 0,20 tanfine sand and clay
.l;:m. TR 15 20 25 gy fine sand and clay
Diameter: .
Official Use Only From:
To:
CHEMICAL ANALYS!S WHEN REQUIRED Liner [ or
fron; ppm  Suifate: ppm J Casing( |
Chlorides: ppm DS ma/l i Diameter:
Conductivity umhosicm Give distances from septic tank and house, or From:
{ JLabTest [ |Field TestKit other reference points To:
Pump Type
}"Olfgeepn;a/f:lga! ( l o Calpa}CE\"{bmerSIb‘e !Gp]f}l-‘:”bme Jobn George diifiad and instalted the walls with oversight from Stev
Pump Depth: ft.  Intake Depth: fi. lon Garpide.
Form LEG-R.005.00(10/05)

Oriller's Name {print or type}; Steven K Garside




WELL COMPLETION REPORT (Please complete in black ink or type.}

OWNER'S NAME:__ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

PERMIT #:_767493.2 _ CUPWUPH: — DID#: COMPLETION DATE: __10/26/2007 __ Florida Unique [.D-
Indicate the number of wells drilled/abandoned for this report: 1 Parcel # (Pin): _U-22-31-21-27Z-000004-46540.0
Indicate the number of wells permitted but not drilled/abandoned that are being WELL USE: ' = _
cancolled: ________ : [ |PublicSupply [ |lmigaon [ |Domesic | ]Monitor
WATER WELL CONTRACTOR'S - [ 1injection ()] Other OBSERVATION OR MONITOR WE
SIGNATURE _ Digitally Signed License # _9373 - DRILL METHOD:
1 certify that the information provided in this report is accurate and true. [ 1Rotary [ |Cable Too! [ }Combination
Grout No. of Bags Erom (ft.) To (i) [ ]det X Auger { 10ther
Neat Cement: . Measured Static Water Level: 15.00 Measured Pumping Water Level: _______
Bentonite: Afier __Hoursat ____GPM.’ Measuring Pt. {pescibey; TOp of PVC
. Whichis 3.00 R [)}Jabove [ ]below land surface
{Other) 2 0 15 Casing:{ ]Black Stee! [ |Galvanized ()} PVC [ ]1Other

WELL LOCATION: County __Hillsborough

1/4 of 1/4 of Section __23 __, Township _31__, Range__21
Latitude; 27° 46’ 33,55" , Longitude: -82° 10' 31.35"
DATE STAMP Sketch of well location on property
Nov 06 2007

Official Use Only

CHEMICAL ANALYSIS WHEN REQUIRED
fron: ppm  Sulfate: ppm
Chlorides: ppm IDS mgll

Conductivity umhos/cm Give distances from seplic tank and house, or
( |labTest | ]Field TestKit | Otherreference paints

Pump Type

[ |Centifugal | |Jet [ ]Submersible [ ]Turbine

"Horsepower: Capacity: GPM:

Pump Depth: ft. Intake Depth: ft.

Form LEG-R.005.00{10/05)

i ]Open Hale Depth DRILL CUTTINGS LOG
{ |Screen (feet) Examine cultings every 20 ft. or at

formation changes. Note cavities,
Casing Diameter depth {o preducing zones.

From To

and Depth (i) Color l Grain Size ' Typa of Matenal
Diameter: 2 o 50 tan fine sand ond clay
From: 0

] 20 25 fing sand and cla
To: —‘—"‘5 ray fine san '4

Diameler:

From:

To:

Liner| {or

Casing| |

Diameler:
From:

To:

John Georqe drilled and installed |he wells wilh oversinht from Siav

en Garside,

Oriller’s Name {print or type}; Sleven K Garside
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

13051 North Telecom Parkway %\;8 tCh o
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 Souggﬁ%ﬁ é?‘ﬁfé%um

.‘/-\\

Subject:  Southeast County Landfill, Hillsborough County
Capacity Expansion Section 9 Construction
Permit Number 35435-011-SC/01
Monthly Update |

Dear Ms. Pelz:

On behalf of the Hillsborough County Solid Waste Management Department (County), Jones Edmunds
(JE) is submitting the Section 9 Construction Monthly Summary Report for November. Please insert this
report in the 3-ring binder provided previously to the Department. This report summarizes the following

construction activities:

1) A narrative explaining the status (and any delays) of major stages of the construction (i.e., liner,
GCL, tanks, piping, liner penetrations, etc.).

2) A summary of submittals and change order requests.

3) Weekly progress meeting minutes.

4) Color copies of photographs which are representative of the typical construction activities for the
reporting period, and photographs which show overall views and details of major stages of
construction, tanks construction, etc.

If you have any questions, please contact Dick Davis or myself.

Sincerely,

Solid Waste Department Manager

cc: Patty Berry, SWMD
Larry E. Ruiz, SWMD
Walter Gray, SWMD

WTpa-srviwork\08449 - Hillsborough'030 SCLF General Services\4000 - Phase 4 Site A Capacity Exp\ 9 h Hyd
X 8 2 e Park Avenue
4300\Section 9 Const. Mgmt\3230 Monthly Status Reports to FDEP\November cover letter .doc gu :t eS;);B\ Y

Tampa, FL 33606

813.258.0703 Phone
813.254.6860 Fax
www.jonesedmunds.com

.568 &VM’( /@ (/"7"
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October 26, 2007
. al
Dept. of Environmenta:
Ms. Susan Pelz, P.E?&“ \ Protecti()‘n_
Solid Waste Section :
Florida Department of Environmental Protection '
Southwest District Office OCT 3 1 2007

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL. 33637 B .
. o Southwest Discict

RE:  Preparation for Bottom Liner Tie-in With Section

Hillsborough County Southeast County Landfill

Capacity Expansion Area Section 9 Construction

Permit Number 35435-011-SC/01

Jones Edmunds Project No.: 08449-030-01

Dear Susan:

In accordance with Permit Specific Condition Part B 4.c.(2), Jones Edmunds wishes to inform the
Department that earthwork preparations for the bottom liner tie-in from Section 9 to Section 7/8 at the
subject Facility are underway. The Permit was not clear on the meaning of “initiation of construction” of
bottom liner tie-in to section 7/8 so we took this opportunity to notify the Department early to allow for
observation at various stages.

In the past few days some soil cover on top of the Section 7/8 tie-in berm was removed for inspection of
the liners. A portion of the existing PVC plastic piping and tire chips used for gas venting from Section 7
was removed in accordance with the permit drawings and Contract Documents.

Within the next few days the remaining cover soil and gas venting materials will be removed to complete
site excavation to design limits and grade. The tie-in preparation activities currently underway include;
soil removal, piping and tire chips removal and disposal, and cutting and removal of excess HDPE liner
from the outside west slope of Section 7 & 8, beyond the liner tie-in. The actual initiation of geosynthetic
construction activities for the Section 9 bottom liner system tie-in to Section 7 & 8 bottom liners systems
is scheduled to begin in mid-December. '

The Department is welcome to visit the construction project site to observe any or all of these current of
planned activities. We will continue to keep the Department notified of upcoming activities.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this information.

Sincerely,

ard D. Davis, P.E.
roject Manager Sofid Waste Departméent Manager

cc: Patricia V. Berry, SWMD 324 South Hyde Park Avenue
iz, SWMD Suite 250
Larry Ruiz, § Tampa, FL 33606
Walter Gray, SWMD

813.258.0703 Phone
813.254.6860 Fax
www.jonesedmunds.com
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Pelz, Susan

From: Joseph O'Neill [joneill@jonesedmunds.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 7:21 PM

To: Pelz, Susan

Cc: Dick Davis; Jason Timmons

Subject: Section 9, Hillsborough County,Florida - Specific Condition Part B 4.c(2)

Attachments: Notification of liner tie-in.doc

Good Morning Susan.
Re: Specific Condition Part B 4.¢(2)
Southeast County Landfill, Hillsborough County, Florida

Attached is a notification letter to satisfy the above referenced Specific Condition.
Please call with any questions.

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

joneill @jonesedmunds.com
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

10/29/2007



October 26, 2007

Ms. Susan Pelz, P.E.

Solid Waste Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL. 33637

RE:  Preparation for Bottom Liner Tie-in With Section 7/8
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
is scheduled to begin in mid-December. "

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
Richard D. Davis, P.E. Joseph H. O’Neill, P.E.
Project Manager Solid Waste Department Manager

cc: Patricia V. Berry, SWMD
Larry Ruiz, SWMD
Walter Gray, SWMD
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Pelz, Susan

From: Pelz, Susan

Sent:  Tuesday, August 21, 2007 7:05 AM

To: Joseph O'Neill

Cc: Dick Davis; Morgan, Steve

Subject: RE: Hillsborough County Section 9 Organization Chart Modification

Joe,

The Department does not object to the proposed revision.

If you have any questions, please call or email (email is better).

Susan J. Pelz, P.E.
Solid Waste Program Manager
Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FI. 33637
813-632-7600 x 386
susan.pelz@dep.state.fl.us

From: Joseph O'Neill [mailto:joneill@jonesedmunds.com]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 6:23 PM

To: Pelz, Susan

Cc: Dick Davis

Subject: Hillsborough County Section 9 Organization Chart Modification

Good Morning Susan,

We would like to inform you, and get your input, on a minor change in the submitted Section 9
Organization Chart.

In order to fulfill the permit condition of having a full time Resident Construction Observer on-site, six
days a week for the nine month construction schedule anticipated for the construction of Section 9
Expansion at Southeast County Landfill, Hillsborough County, Jones Edmunds has contracted with
Quality Environmental Services (QES) to supplement our current field personnel. The will keep the field
personnel “fresh” and keep QA services at a higher level.

QES was originally subcontracted to perform CQA field monitoring during the geosynthetics installation,
as submitted to the Department. QES will now assist Jones Edmunds, up to 2 days per week, during the
earthwork portion of the construction. QES has been supplied with a full set of contract documents and
Jones Edmunds has gone over the construction project with QES.

Larry Brooks, of Jones Edmunds, will remain the Lead Resident Construction Observer. QES has been
provided contact information for various Jones Edmunds personnel (Joe O’Neill, Dick Davis, Jason
Timmons all with Blackberry phones) and Joe O’Neill is 30 minutes from the SCLF. QES’ Project
Manager, David Whalen, has been on earthwork project before and was the CQA project manager for the
Section 7 & 8 geosynthetic installation, so he is familiar with the project.

A revised Organizational Chart is attached reflecting this change. QES will be under the direction of the
Jones Edmunds Project Manager (Dick Davis) and Field Representative (Larry Brooks)
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Please review and comment.

If you have any questions please contact me or Dick Davis.

Thank you

Joseph H. O'Neill, P.E.
Solid Waste Department Manager

Jones Edmunds & Associates, Inc.

324 South Hyde Park Avenue Suite 250
Tampa, Florida 33606 '

Phone (813) 258-0703 x132

Fax (813) 254-6860

Mobile (813) 426-2613

joneill @jonesedmunds.com
www.jonesedmunds.com

Page 2 of 2

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Hyman, Douglas; Pelz, Susan

Cc: Vorstadt, Bill

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough County,
Florida

Sorry about the laryngitis Doug,

Please refer to RAI No. 1 Comment 6. RAI No. 2 comment 12.a.2. for a discussion on the
stockpiled soils.

The stockpiled materials will/can be used as daily cover soils for the operations of the
landfill. The landfill has two active areas for disposal (Phase I-VI and Section 92). Both
have solid waste permits.

Phase I-VI 1s the 160+ acrea site southwest of the Section 7 area (refer to plan sheet

I think if the grab samples are clean then I would feel good about letting the soils
remain stockpiled until they are used for daily during operations. I have discussed this
sampling with Susan and the parameters listed are from the FDEP street sweeping
guidelines. Susan, please comment or call me directly.

Thanks
Joe

————— Original Message-----

From: Hyman, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Hyman@dep.state.fl.usl]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 3:17 PM

To: Joseph 0'Neill ’

Cc: Vorstadt, Bill

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida

Joe,
I have laryngitis and can hardly talk - I was out M and T.

Correct me if i am wrong, but wasn't the stockpile to be used for solid waste approved
cell 9 daily cover only (if the 4 grab samples were ok)?

What briefly are Phases I _ VI?

If Susan approves then ERP can certainly consider the expanded use of the
stockpile proposal 1if the 4 grab samples are ok - What does Susan
think?

Have you contacted her and broached your proposal?
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Joseph O'Neill [mailto:joneill@jonesedmunds.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 2:17 PM

To: Hyman, Douglas .

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida

Permit -001 will authorize construction of cell 9 and Basin C. The excavated soils will be
taken to the stockpile area by the contractor.
During construction will be paying the contractor by surveyed amounts in the stockpile

1




(herice we can not go into the stockpile and remove materials ...d maintain a accurate count
on the amount the contractor has moved, therefore should a claim be made we want to make
sure the stockpile during construction is only the contractors work effort).

After construction, the stockpiled soils will be used by the County for daily cover in
Phase I-VI and then in cell 9 (after the cell construction is approved by the Department
SW section). There will be 4 grab samples collected and tested. I am working on getting
samples collected this week.

Permit -002 sand will be used as backfill for the cell 9 construction and as daily cover
for the landfill.

I will call after 3:00 if that is ok, maybe I can explain better than writing it (I am not
the best writer)

Joe

————— Original Message-----

From: Hyman, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Hyman@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 12:42 PM

To: Joseph O'Neill

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida

I see your point. We can modify SC 35, but first I need to completely understand what is
proposed, even at the risk of stepping a little bit outside of the ERP arena.

I need a refresher. The -001 once it is issued authorizes what phase or phases?

Does the applicant wish to use the stockpile just for daily cover for cell9?
Or cells 7-8? Or cells other than 7, 8, or 9?

ERP will not have a problem with this, but it has to be approved by solid waste and we may
need a testing protocol.

Please clarify: "We can not use the stockpile area during construction due to potential
claims from the contractor".

Where does the -002 ERP for the sand pile come in to play?

————— Original Message-----

From: Joseph O'Neill [mailto:joneill@jonesedmunds.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 12:10 PM

To: Hyman, Douglas

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language guestions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida

Specific Condition 35)

The construction will take 9 months to a year to complete in which time the sediments from
Basin C will be placed in the stockpile area. We can not use the stockpile area during
construction due to potential claims from the . contractor.

During the period dewatering will also be occurring.

Then upon completion of the project, the stockpiled materials will be used as daily cover
for Phase I-VI at a rate equal needs. We can not operate Section 9 until the Departments
SW section approves the certification reports (sometimes as long as 6 months). After

which, section 9 is placed into operations, then we can use at a rate equal to the need.

Seems like a time limit on the stockpile material of a year is not sufficient and if the
soils are clean the stockpiling should not be an issue.

Yes the leachate from Section 9 goes into a separate collection system.

Suggestion: How about a time limit on construction dewatering of one year and if the
2



dewatering is to take longer .ne Dept will be notified immedia.ely.

Thanks
Joe

————— Original Message-----

From: Hyman, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Hyman@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 7:07 PM

To: Joseph 0'Neill

Cc: Durrance, Susan : v

Subject: RE: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida

Joe,
My replies are in BP.
Thanks.
Doug
————— Original Message-----
From: Joseph O'Neill [mailto:joneill@jonesedmunds.com]
Sent: Tue 6/5/2007 2:59 PM
To: Hyman, Douglas
Cc: Joseph O'Neill

Subject: ERP Draft Language questions; 29-0270881-001 SCLF Section 9 Hillsborough
County, Florida :

Good Afternoon Doug,

Can you provide some clarification on the following Specific Conditions of the above
referenced Draft permit.

Specific Condition

22) In the permit application we stated that we were not going to plant the littoral
zone and let natural recruitment take place. In the Draft language it seems to infer that
the basin will not be transferred to operations until the littoral zone is established.

I believe that the applicant is required to wait until the lz is self established.
Question: Can the basin be transferred to operations and the progress of the

establishment of the littoral zone be monitored (i.e. plants may take a while to
establish)?

29) Indicates reporting is necessary every 24 months (I think this is standard
Inspection frequency) .

Question: Are this inspection only during construction or the life of the permit (I
think these are 5-year permits)

Life of the permit (operation phase).



33) This condition specifies water level monitoring every 24 months at three NPDES
locations. There is only one site NPDES location.

Question: Did you mean to monitor the water level in Mine Cut 1 and Mine Cut 27? We
can monitor weekly during construction. We would like to monitor the water levels in Mine
Cut 1, 2, 3 and 4 on a semi-annual basis to match our surface water sampling program
through the solid waste dept.

Yes. That is fine.
35) The draft states that the Utilization of the stockpile

and
dewater is authorized by this permit for a period of one year.

Question: Ultimately when we are finished with construction, the stockpiled material
will be used at a rate to match the daily operation of the landfill to cover waste
material so the stockpile area will be used for longer than a year.

The Department has assumed all along that the -002 sand pile was the main cover
source. Is the solid waste section.going to allow stockpile sediment to be used for daily
cover in cell 9 only and ensure that runoff goes into the leachate system exclusively?Can
we insert language the "should the construction period take longer, the Dept will be

notified for approval and the stockpile area will remain active until all excavated
material is removed to operational use of the landfill"?

Once I get some clarification to the above comments, can I provide you with a TRACK
changes response to the Draft permit?

Thank you very much for your help with the permitting.

Joseph H. 0'Neill, P.E.

Sclid Waste Department Manager

Jones Edmunds & Associates, Inc.

324 South Hyde Park Avenue Suite 250
Tampa, Florida 33606

Phone (813) 258—0703 x132

Fax (813) 254-6860

Mobile (813) 426-2613
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The information contained in this message and any file and/or attachment transmitted
herewith are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is meant solely for the.
private use of the intended addressee and must not be disclosed to or used by anyone other
than the intended addressee. If you receive this transmission by error, please immediately
notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content
of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is
required please request a hard-copy version. Although this e-mail is believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system in which it is
received, it 1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free.
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Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection eff Koltkarmp

Lt. Governor
Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway Michae! W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Secretary
Mr. Hans W. Zarbock, P.E., Agent TR a2
Jones, Edmunds & Associates,glnc. MAY 2 4 2007
324 S. Hyde Park Ave., Suite 250 .
Re: Issuance of Standard General Permit
HCSELF Sand Pile
File No.: 29-0270881-002
Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Zarbock:

Enclosed is Environmental Resource Permit, File No. 29-0270881-002 issued pursuant to Part IV of Chapter 373,
Florida Statute and Chapter 40D-4, Florida Administrative Code.

Appeal rights for you as the permittee, the agent authorized to secure the permit, and for any affected third party are
described in the text of the permit, along with conditions which must be met when permitted activities are
undertaken. You, as the applicant, are responsible for all aspects of the permit compliance. You should, therefore,
review this permit document carefully to ensure compliance with the twenty-five (25) general conditions and thirty
one (31) specific conditions contained therein.

Thank you for your interest in the permit process and in managing the natural resources of the state of Florida. If you
have any questions, please contact me at (813) 744-6100, extension 393. When referring to this project, please use the

file number indicated.

Sincerely,

R. Douglas Hyman, P.E.
Stormwater Engineer
ERP Program

enclosure

“‘More Protection, Less Process”
wwv.dep.state.fl.us







